Borski, Jennifer - DNR

From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 2:59 PM

To: ‘Rob Hoverman'; Kyle Heimstead

Subject: Barb & Ron's Cleaners (Former), BRRTS #02-45-297744
Attachments: 201304221225.pdf

Rob and Kyle,
Thanks for your time today to discuss the October 2018 Site Investigation and Remedial Action Report.

The link to the DOD study on vapor intrusion is included below. The Conceptual Model and Investigation Protocol (links
on right) have the gist of it. Flow charts #1 and #3 of the Investigation Protocol summarizes our discussion on the
stepped-approach.
https://www.serdp-estcp.org/Program-Areas/Environmental-Restoration/Contaminated-Groundwater/Emerging-
Issues/ER-201505

The groundwater data | referenced during our call as missing from your groundwater data table is attached. This is an
old scan from 2013. There is a significantly better copy in the file. Let me know if you need anything from the file or
would like to schedule a time to review it.

Link to DERP: Dry Cleaner Environmental Response Fund - Wisconsin DNR. Please note that the demand for the fund far
outweighs the in-coming funding. For your planning purposes, be aware that reimbursement of eligible expenses is
currently about five years after receipt of a claim (i.e., after expenses are incurred and a claim drafted). Eligible expenses
for this site total $246,261.26. The amount reimbursed (eligible expenses minus deductible) is $232,553.82 with a per
site max of $500,000.

| will complete and forward the signed response letter tomorrow. Let me know if you have additional questions.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jennifer Borski

Hydrogeologist — Remediation & Redevelopment Program / Environmental Management
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

625 E. County Road Y, STE 700

Oshkosh, W1 54901-9731

Phone: (920) 424-7887

Cell Phone: (920) 360-0853

jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov
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